R ROGERS LABS, INC.

* L 4405 West 259" Terrace
Louisburg, KS 66053
Phone / Fax (913) 837-3214

July 9, 2016

Timco Engineering Inc.
849 NW State Road 45
Newberry, FL 32669

Industry Canada

Head, Equipment Approval Unit
Department of Communications
1241 Clyde Avenue

Ottawa, Ontario

K2C 1Y3

Applicant: Garmin International, Inc.
1200 East 151st Street
Olathe, KS 66062

RE; Request to remove DTS application
Equipment: License Exempt Transmitter
FCC ID: IPH-AA3001

Model: AA3001

IC: 1792A- A3001
Rules: 47CFRR 15.247, RSS-210 Issue 8 and RSS-GEN

Please accept this letter as request to remove any and all reference to the DTS application for this
product (FCC ID: IPH-AA3001, Garmin model: AA3001, IC: 1792A- A3001). Garmin has decided
to remove the DTS (Wi-Fi) functionality in the product. The production version will not have
capability to enable or use Wi-Fi functionality. All low power transmitter data remains correct and

consistent with worst-case operation of the design as submitted.
Should you require any further information, please contact the undersigned.
Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Srot DRoses

Scot Rogers
Rogers Labs, Inc.
Enclosures



